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State of F ~ L  Ida 
n 

DATE: May 10, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Regulatory Analyst, Division of Telecommunications 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000564-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Michael Sins d/b/a SunDial. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Michael S Sins d/b/a SunDial. 

NOTE: See a copy of the Dept. of State filing attached. Please call if you have any 
questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 



. --- 

SUNDIAL 
1775 CENTERVILLE RD 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308- 

Previous on List 

Document Numbet 
Goo098900175 

Expiration Date 
12/31/2005 

Return to List 

status 
ACTIVE 

current o w n e n  
000000001 

Date Filed 
04/1012000 

County 
LEON 

FEI Number 
N O N E  

Owner Information 

I .. .. . . . . .. . -. . . . . . . .. -. . . .. .. . .. . _ _  . .. . . - .. . _. ,.. .. . . . .. . - . - .. . .. -. ... . 
Yamr k 4ddrew FFI  Yiimbw Charter Siimbcr 

SIMS. w r i i A t i .  s 
1773; CENTERVII.l~E RD 

~ TALLAHASSEE. FL 32308 
NONE 
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